Parish of Stockton
Short Biography
of Revd. Henry Good

“Henry Good A.B. Born at Winburne — Minster in the County of Dorset the 19" of June 1764 was presented th this
Rectory the 7" of January 1789 by the Honble. and Right Reverend Browlow North Bishop of Winton — institited the
8" by the Honble. and Right Reverend Shute Barrington of Sarum and included the 31 by Henry Williams Curate.
The present Rectorial House was begun building in April 1790 which was finished April 1792. The house — offices —
garden &c. cost towards fifteen Hundred Pounds the old house was in Ruins, it stood where the present Garden is —
only 95 Pounds paid by Mrs. Inness, Widow of the late Incumbent for Dilapidations.

In 1791 the Rector commenced A:M. and thw 11 June 1795 married and came to Residence”.

This Entry was made July 1795 by * Henry Good D.D. Father of the Rector. Senior Minister of the Collegiate Church

of Winburne — Minster and Rector of Iwerne — Courtney and Shaston St. Rumbold in the County of Dorset (* He was
71 when he wrote this & in good Health & Spirits)

Source: Stockton Parish Register Baptisms 1785-1812

OPC note: Died 2 July 1824 and buried at Church of St. John the Baptist, Stockton 7 July 1824
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